



Ragnhild Berg Nilsen

Senior Associate

Ragnhild Berg Nilsen is part of the firm's group for dispute resolution and construction. She has experience with public procurement, compliance and sanctions against Russia, economic crime and all phases of litigation and dispute resolution.

Ragnhild got her master's degree at UiT – Norway's Arctic University in 2020. She worked as a political advisor for the EEA- and EU-minister and minister of Nordic cooperation Elisabeth Aspaker and Frank Bakke-Jensen.

✉ rbn@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 59

📱 +47 48 02 02 55

Expertise areas

Dispute resolution and litigation

Baurecht

Work experience

- 2023–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Senior Associate
- 2023
● **Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS**
Associate
- 2020–2023
● **Elden Advokatfirma AS**
Lawyer | Associate
- 2016–2017
● **Ministry of Foreign Affairs**
Political advisor for EEA- and EU-minister and minister of Nordic cooperation Elisabeth Aspaker and Frank Bakke-Jensen

Education

- 2023
● **Skema Business School**
Exam in Essential Project Management
- 2020
● **University of Tromsø**
Master of Laws

Publications

Frivillighetsvilkåret i skatteforvaltningsloven § 14-4 bokstav d - hva innebærer det å rette "frivillig"? Skatterett 2020 3/4, Årgang 39, s. 277-306 (<https://doi.org/10.18261/issn.1504-310X-2020-03-04-04>)

HR-2021-494-A - En uthuling av skatteamnestiet?, Skatterett 2021/2, Årgang 40, s. 90-102 (<https://doi.org/10.18261/issn.1504-310X-2021-02-03>) - research publication